| Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, June 8, 2021 | DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1 |
|---|-----------------------|
| Elbridge Township Board | |
| Regular Meeting | |
| Tuesday May 11, 2021 | |
| Tuesday, May 11, 2021 Elbridge Township Hall | |
| 2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 49420 | |
| 2200 25.1 om 110m, 1111 15 120 | |
| MINUTES | |
| Clerk called meeting to order at 7:30 pm. | CALL TO ORDER |
| Members present: Supervisor Craig Herremans; Clerk Stephanie | ROLL CALL |
| Van Sickle, Treasurer Vicki Koch, Trustee Lance Van Sickle and Eric Herrygers. | |
| Life Herrygers. | |
| Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by Herrygers to approve the | AGENDA |
| agenda as amended. All Ayes Carried | AGENDA APPROVED |
| | NATIVITY OF |
| Moved by Herrygers, Second by Herremans to approve | MINUTES |
| May 11, 2021 minutes as presented. All Ayes Carried | APPROVED |
| Moved by Herrygers, Second by Koch to approve the bills as | ACCOUNTS |
| amended. | PAYABLE |
| Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; S. | |
| Van Sickle, yes and Herremans. Carried | |
| TREASURER Balances as of 04/30/2021 | BOARD REPORTS |
| General Fund \$ 97,693.16 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 | Treasurer Report |
| Fire Fund \$ 106.98 Road Fund \$ 77,516.08 | , |
| ZONING ADMINISTRATOR | Zoning Report |
| 1 permit | |
| CLIDEDVICOD | Supervisor |
| SUPERVISOR | Supervisor |
| CLERK July Board of Review, July 20, 2021 at 4:30 pm (posted) | Clerk |
| Discussion on Cemetery Camera's | OLD BUSINESS |
| Brett Schebor gave us two options on the camera's for the Cemetery. | |
| 1. Trail Cam about \$60 | |
| 2. Camera that is linked to phone about \$100 plus | Cemetery Camera's |
| Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by Herrygers to have Brett Schebor pickup 2 cameras and sim cards. Herremans will | |
| reimburse Schebor. All Ayes Carried | |
| - Tim rijes Carried | |
| Northeast drive of cemetery will be fixed tomorrow morning, by Road | Cemetery Drive |
| Commission. | |
| C. Von Cioldo govo buiof undoto of Dusconfield Authority, and idea | Dearynfield Authorite |
| S. Van Sickle gave brief update of Brownfield Authority – good idea | Brownfield Authority |

| Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, June 8, 2021 | DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1 |
|---|--|
| Discussion on a road complaint on 128 th Ave, which as it has recently been turned back into Dirt. | New Business (cont.) Road Complaints 128 th Ave |
| Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by Herremans to approve the DMC proposal for security on township computers for a cost of \$464.40 for the year. All Ayes Carried S. Van Sickle also going to ask DMC for quote on WIFI for Town Hall. | DMC proposal |
| Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by Herrygers to hold the Truth in Taxation hearing on Tuesday, July 20, 2021 at 7:45 pm. All Ayes Carried | Truth in Taxation Hearing |
| Discussion on property line dispute in the Township. Township Board will not be getting involved. | |
| Discussion on letter from Drain Commissioner. S. Van Sickle moved to table until next meeting. | Drain Commissioner |
| | COORESPONDENCE |
| Discussion on American Rescue Plan Act funds, monies are coming and real. Oceana County has received their monies already. | PUBLIC COMMENT |
| The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 pm | ADJOURNED |
| | Minutes prepared by Stephanie Van Sickle, Clerk |
| Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk Date | |
| Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor Date | |